

REGIONAL DELEGATE REPORT: Jade.

- CAT Motion 4: SPAD review. Most updated draft and print out of corrected section is on www.na.org/conference
- CAT Motion 5 on budget: World Board is still suspending travel until June for health and safety reasons.
- Provide meeting count of all forms of meetings. Planning virtual SCRAW on February 12th, 2022
- The latest NAWS News is available at www.na.org.nawsnews. To subscribe, go to: www.na.org/subscribe.

BOD Report: Dave N:

- The BOD voted to allow the physical meeting of committees at the RSO. A list of protocols will be posted such as 34 maximum attendees, masks required, social distancing, no food or drink and post meeting clean-up.
- All orders need to be placed ahead of time to minimize personal contact and all orders over \$750 need to be placed in advance 3 business days before pick-up.
- **Open positions on BOD**, Secretary, Alt Treasurer and Asst. Office Manager
- The BOD is looking for members to join the Board who have experience in Accounting Principles, Information Technology and E-Commerce. The clean time required is 5 years
- **GSRs please announce at your meetings!!!**
- **Next meeting:** via zoom

ACTIVITIES: Jose T:

- Affirmed Joe and Mike as chair and v. chair.
- Affirmed Mark as vice treasurer
- The Activities Committee will begin to transition to live meetings beginning in January with hybrid meetings from the RSO on the. first wednesday of the month Meeting ID: 202 100 1953; Password 232323.

YOUTH: absent:

- Committee is gathering a list of youth that have 6 months or more clean and are interested in speaking over the Zoom platform for PR. If

anyone is interested in this text your information to (626) 224-2095

- Our next event is a karaoke and game on March 26, 2022, and it will be at The
- Imperial Alano Club
- Coordinator / Co-coordinator position is vacant.
- Our webpage is now up on the regional website check it out... www.todayna.org/youth-committee
- **Next meeting** via zoom 202-100-1953 with password 232323.

CONVENTION: Cheryl B

- Had first meeting dec 15. Many service opportunities available. Always need help.
- Frank M confirmed as V Chair
- **Next meeting:** (3rd Wednesday of the month) at rso. Any changes will be posted on google group and txt blast.

REGIONAL H&I: Shiloh F

- 9 out of 19 Areas were present for the meeting
- \$5,068.56 has been spent for literature thus far this year.
- Need literature co-coordinator.
- Area panel reports show 263 panels, 37 regional.
- Next meeting via Zoom Jan 16 @ 10:30am 775 3508 9337 p/w 092818

PHONE-LINES: Carlos S.

- Total incoming calls were 177, missed calls was 16 from spanish speaking number.
- If you want messages blasted to you, text your first name and Area to (213) 966-0350
- Please call Carlos or John to be of service.
Next meeting: 1st Saturday of the month 2pm via Zoom 496 317 0908 P/W life

PUBLIC RELATIONS: Bob S

- Seeking ideas from addicts in all Areas for PSA's videos. Also seeking addicts willing to air their voices for existing scripts (contact Clyde B @ 213-421-5893)
- CRC service opportunities
- **Next meeting:** 1st Saturday of the month 12pm via zoom 992 0662 0344;990851

SPONSORSHIP BEHIND THE WALLS: Sterling

- There are still 89 backlogged inmates requesting sponsors!
- HELP/Q&A DAY on the 4th Sunday of the month @ 4pm on Regional Zoom ID for all you SBTW questions
- Vice-Chair is needed (4 years clean time and 1 year of regional service experience) and Alternate Secretary 6 months clean time and suggested 6 months of regional service experience.
- Any member wishing to become a sponsor can now do so by filling out a form online; go to todayna.org then “members” drop down menu click on committees then SBTW
- 93 sponsors 158 sponsees total
- We meet 3rd Sunday of the month @ 8:30 am via Zoom 2021 00 1953, pw: 232323

WEBSITE: Ruben A.

- Areas, please send flyers for activities to post on the Regional Calendar
- To submit an ACTIVITY to the calendar, go to <http://todayna.org/wpactivities/> and click EVENT SUBMISSION Form link or the Submit an Event button and follow the directions. The password for submission is listed there. All submissions should be approved by respective Activities committee/meet flyer guidelines. All events require insurance to be posted. Allow time! SCR Website Activities Moderators check details before Events are posted.
- Need help with anything NA Website related? Contact Rueben A and he can help
- Next meeting: (1st Saturday of the month) @ 10:00 am Website meeting:
<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/982122573>
Access Code: 982-122-573 or call in: 1 (571) 317-3112

LGBTQ: Angel C Lauren G

- Committee is excited to announce that both the directory and newsletter (NA Pride) are both on the regional website
- Planning event in June 2022 The first adhoc meeting is January 09, 2022 at 2pm. Zoom ID 884 6337 8515 PW 1234.

- People can submit their stories at nalgbtqnews@googlegroups.com
- Next meeting: 2nd Saturday 1-3pm via Zoom ID 202 100 1953 pw 232323...all are welcome.

CRUISE: Chuck T:

- Cruise Committee has not met.
- **Next meeting:** None scheduled

TREASURER: Rick H

- Cash App and Venmo accounts are active:
- **Cash App:**
- \$RegionalServiceof NA
- **Venmo:**
- @Regional-Treasury
- When using either, please add Area name, meeting name or committee name so that proper receipts can be given.

Beginning Balance: \$17,889.71

Total Income: \$9,632.63

Total Expenses: \$2,967.78

Donation to NAWS: 8,902.05

Ending Balance: \$11,000.00

In Loving Service: artj rcm and dawn b rcm alt
twmmbd